VRTX Webmail V1.6 :: Fwd: RE: Hi $ https://webmail2.vrtxinc.com/? task=mail& safe=0& uid=149& mbo...

1of2

Subject Fwd: RE: Hi $

From @ Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>
To Carolyn <carolyn@veratex.nyc>
Reply-To  <csimon@fairlane.biz>

Date 2023-03-08 08:33

Confirmed by phone received 3/6 at Citizens Bank.

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Hi $

Date: 2023-03-07 15:37

From: Kathy Ferris <kferris@internationalfoam.com>
To: "csimon@fairlane.biz" <csimon@fairlane.biz>

Hi Claude

I wired $4000 on 2-16-23 and
$3971.18 on 3-6-23

The invoice is paid in full.

Regards

Kathy

Sent from Mail [1] for Windows

From: Claude Simon

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 3:19 PM

To: kferris@internationalfoam.com
Subject: Fwd: Hi $

Subject: Hi $
Date: 2023-03-07 15:17

From: Claude Simon <claude@vrtxinc.com>

To: kferris@internationalfoam.com

Reply-To: csimon@fairlane.biz

Hi Kathy-
I don't know if Wei told you but she retired last week.

Yes. 38 years.

She said you would have some money for us this week. $4k.

Did it go out?
Regards,
Claude

912 441 0062
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V

3/8/2023, 8:35 AM
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